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Dear Mr. Marino:

I was getting ready to write the recommendation to accept your $100 settlemnent offer to

resolve this docket, but noticed that the past due amount has not been paid in full.

I had included a breakdown of the $6.55 penalty and interest balance from 1995 and 1996
AP (copy attached) with my April 24 letter to you. That amount still remains unpaid. In addition,
CAF ~ for the 2000 RAF, you paid the $50.00 minimum RAF and $7.16 of the $10.00 penalty, and
EL:' e none of the interest, leaving a balance of $4.84.
e —
L CR T Therefore, before staff recommends acceptance of any recommendation, a company must not
LE § - have any past due balance. Please send a check to the Commission for the $11.39. Also,
b [: — include a copy of this fax with your check or include a separate letter explaining where the
e Te R money is to be credited. Call if you bave any questions. Thanks, Paula.
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